
From: Jere Jenkins [jere@purdue.edu]
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 5:49 PM
To: Montgomery, Cindy
Subject: RAI request for extension.

Dear Ms. Montgomery,

Purdue University is requesting an extension on the RAIs sent in 
response to the relicensing 
of PUR-1, Docket 50-182. We received the questions after the start of 
the semester, and the 
operations and maintenance requirements, teaching load, and the search 
for a new reactor 
supervisor have delayed our timely response.

We are prepared to submit answers for the following questions next
week: 1, 2, 5, 6, 8, 9, 14, and 26. The end of the semester is 
approaching and with it more 
time to address the remainder of the 30 day set of questions. The 
answers will need to be 
approved by the oversight committee prior to submission, which will not 
likely be able to 
meet until the start of the new semester. Therefore the remainder of the
30-day responses 
will be able to be submitted by 31 January.

The remaining questions (the 60 and 90 day sets) we will be contacting 
DOE and Argonne 
for support on some of the calculations, and we will have a better idea 
of how long it will 
take to arrange that assistance and get those answers completed.

Thank you for your consideration of our request. If you have any 
questions, or require further 
information, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Jere Jenkins

--
================================================
==================
Jere Jenkins
Director of Radiation Labs; Purdue Univ. Nuclear Engineering 
jere@purdue.edu;  
radlab@ecn.purdue.edu
765.496.3573 (office)
skype:jerejenkins
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